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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: Klos, John
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 4:20 PM
To: Makeig, Katy; Erach Patel; Bob Nickell ; Bob Jackson; Roland Royal; Wayne Pavinich
Subject: Davis Besse RAI letters to applicant
Attachments: 2011-05-02 DB RAIs_ML111170204.pdf; 2011-04-05 DB RAIs_ML1108204900.pdf; 

2011-04-20 DB RAIs ML110980718.pdf

All, 
 
Attached are the distributions made to the applicant so far. 
 
John Klos 
Mechanical Engineer, U.S. NRC 
NRR/DLR/RAPB, O11F8 
MS, O11F1 
301-415-5136, office 
301-415-2300, 301-415-2002 fax 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Davis_BesseLicenseRenewal_Saf_NonPublic  
Email Number:  1761  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (94A2A4408AC65F42AC084527534CF41656B8F8BA03)  
 
Subject:   Davis Besse RAI letters to applicant  
Sent Date:   5/11/2011 4:19:38 PM  
Received Date:  5/11/2011 4:20:42 PM  
From:    Klos, John 
 
Created By:   John.Klos@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Makeig, Katy" <KMakeig@atlintl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Erach Patel" <erachp@gmail.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bob Nickell " <rnickell@cox.net>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bob Jackson" <jacksonwr@msn.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Roland Royal" <rdr8927@gmail.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wayne Pavinich" <wapavinich@gmail.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    225      5/11/2011 4:20:42 PM  
2011-05-02 DB RAIs_ML111170204.pdf    3226753  
2011-04-05 DB RAIs_ML1108204900.pdf    1556901  
2011-04-20 DB RAIs ML110980718.pdf    1740355  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






















































































































































































































